Viktor Kislyak — Python Developer



- ∧ Middle
- Kazakhstan
- 🖾 120 000 ₽ (руб/мес)
- 🌰 Удаленная работа
- 🔶 Релокация
- Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-75194



Навыки

Celery, Django, Django ORM, Docker, Docker-compose, DRF, Flask, Git, HTML/CSS, JavaScript, Linux, PostgreSQL, Python, Redis, SQLAlchemy.

Опыт работы

• 54origins

June 2021 - April 2023 - Python Developer

- Increased RPS of the application by approximately 60% by analyzing and optimizing code and profiling queries into the database.

- Developed API for the mobile version of the application for IOS.

- Migrating an app from Django and Python 2.7 to Flask and Python 3.9.
- Write clean, efficient, and maintainable code while adhering to best

practices.

Python • Django • Flask • REST API • Celery • Marshmallow • Redis • Git • Linux • PostgreSQL • Docker

• Freelance

March 2021 - May 2021 - Python Developer

- Developed web app using Django.
- Worked on customization of Django admin.
- Integrated front-end components into app.
- Bug fixing and new feature integrating.
- Python Django HTML/CSS JavaScript jQuery PostgreSQL Celery Git

Образование

• Power Engineer

Belarusian National Technical University Sep 2014 - Jun 2019

Обо мне

I'm a Python developer with 2+ years of experience. My experience allows me to develop applications that meet customer requirements. I am a quick learner and a committed problem solver which can work independently. I strive to write code that not only meets the goals of the project, but also contributes to business success.